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By electronic filing 

March 15, 2023 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar  
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON   M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”) 
EGI 2024 Rebasing Application 

 Board File #: EB-2022-0200 

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, dated December 16, 2022, intervenors are required to file 
a description of the specific areas they will focus on during the technical conference and their 
time estimates. CME intends to focus on the following areas during the technical conference: 

1) Panel #1, customer engagement. CME currently estimates its required time to be 30 
minutes. 

2) Panel #4, capital expenditures and AMP (including IRP). CME currently estimates its 
required time to be 30 minutes. 

3) Panel #9, cost of capital. CME currently estimates its required time to be 15 minutes. 

Yours very truly, 
 
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP 

 

Scott Pollock 
SP/jw 
 
c. Vincent Caron (CME) 
 
 


